



JUNG LEE

Director, Legal Services, Corporate & Compliance

Telephone: (403) 645-2545 E-mail: jung.lee@encana.com

Jung is currently Director of Legal Services at Encana Coropration where she is responsible for all Canadian disputes, Canadian & US employment, ethics and compliance and regulatory matters. In her role, she advises a wide variety of business groups within the company, including operations, joint ventures, credit risk, insurance, government relations, environmental compliance, mineral land, business development, HR, supply chain and aboriginal. She has been involved in international arbitrations, domestic arbitrations, class actions, class arbitration proceedings, mediations and various commercial litigation matters. She is also responsible for developing and coordinating litigation governance and management processes to ensure cross-border consistency and efficiency within the company.

Jung received her LL. B from the University of Alberta in 2001, after which she went on to article with the Alberta Court of Queen's Bench and the Alberta Court of Appeal. She completed her articles at Macleod Dixon LLP, where she practiced for 12 years in the firm's litigation practice group before joining Encana. While there, she focused on commercial litigation and arbitration and has acted in complex international and domestic arbitrations, judicial reviews and has appeared at all levels of Court on litigation matters. She also provided wide range of employment advice to clients in the energy sector.

Experience

- Encana Corporation Calgary, AB
 Director, Legal Services (2014-Present)
- Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP Calgary, AB Partner, Litigation/Employment (2010-2014)
- MacLeod Dixon LLP/Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP Calgary, AB Associate, Litigation (2002-2010)
- Alberta Court of Appeal/QB Edmonton, AB Articles of Clerkship (2001-2002)

Education

- University of Alberta LL.B. (2001)
- University of Alberta B.A. (Hons), Art History (1995)